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December 17, 2015
VIA FAX

Judge Victor Marrero

United States District Court
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street

New York, New York 10007

Re: . Anwar, et al. v. Fairfield Greenwich Limited, et al.
Master Fite No. 09-CV-00118 (VM) (FM)

Dear Judge Marcero:

| write on behalf of my client, PricewaterhcuseCoopers LLP (“PwC Canada™) and
defendant PricewaterhouseCoapers Accountants N.V. (“PwC Nctherlands™) (collectively, the
“PwC Defendants™), with the consent of Plaintiffs, to seek a short extension of the current
deadline for the filing of the parties’ replies in support of their motions in limine.

As the Court will recall, in anticipation of the filing of papers related 1o the partics’
agrcement to settle this matter, the Court, via a letter endorsement dated November 25, 2015
(Docket No. 1465), extended that deadline to December 18, 2015. The parties anticipate they
will be in a position to complete those filings by December 23, 2015, and therefore respecttully
request that the Court extend the motion ix [imine reply deadline o that same date.
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SO ORDERED. T hy A Duffy. P.C
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